Draft Minutes for September 17, 2021 7:00 PM Huffman-O'Malley Community Council Zoom Video Meeting

- 1) Call to order at 7:00 by President Stoddard
- 2) Welcome and Introductions- Present: Gretchen Stoddard-President, Julie Coulombe-Vice President, Shannon Wileman-Treasurer, Jennie Bostick- Secretary, Members- John Kaufman, Katie Nolan, John Yeafoli, Lisa Huffman, Nick Mazzolini.

Absent: Trina Lovdahl

- 3) Agenda-no changes
- 4) Minutes

Approval of June 17, 2021, minutes. Julie Coulombe made the motion, Shannon Wileman second.

- 5) Presentations- No presentations this month.
- 6) Political Representatives
 - a) Senator Revak/Dirk Craft- Spoke on bear population study and jobs.
 - b) Senator Roger Holland/Nikki Rose- Spoke on the Pre-K Reading program that he supports.
 - c) Rep Laddie Shaw not present
 - d) Red James Kaufman not present
 - e) Mayor's staff not present
 - f) Assembly Member LaFrance- Spoke on homelessness in Anchorage and the possible plans going forward; Working with the Mayor's office.
 - g) Andy Holleman not present
- 7) Traffic Calming- Brad Coy resigned due to a new job with the Municipality.
- 8) Sky Ridge Subdivision Update- Protest encouraged, will need a super majority of 8 to make changes to the current subdivision plan. Neighbors have been really working together to make this happen: traffic moved to Lake Otis, instead of a left turn onto O'Malley.
- 9) Reports
 - a) Treasurer's Report- Shannon Wlleman is working to get the paperwork to change/add signers the checking account at Northrim Bank.
 - b) Traffic Calming- Nothing to report.
 - c) Crime- Nothing to report.
 - d) Outreach- Nothing to report

- e) FCC- Nothing to report.
- f) HALO- Encouraged members and community members to e-mail the assembly with reservations and concerns with the SkyRidge Subdivision.

10) Committee Reports-

- a) Bylaws & Council Policy- Please review the ByLaws to familiarize yourself with them; submit any recommendations for committees that the community would like to see established as well as any committees that members would like to sit on.
- b) Julie Columbe will be heading up a new Education Committee with Jennie and Joclyn's help.
- c) Land Use- Nothing to report.
- d) Ordinance and Public Comment- Nothing to report.
- 11) Continuing Business- None to report.

12) President's Report

- a) Incoming Correspondence- Liquor licenses in the area for approval (3). Reviews the submitted report and there were not any (0) in the Huffman/O'Malley Community Council area to discuss.
- b) Northrim bank Statement- Will be given to Shannon Wileman.

13) New Business

- a) Next Meeting will be held on September 16, 2021 @ 7:00 pm
- b) Redistricting Information is available at wwww.akredistricting.org/pop

14) Open Forum

- a) A new representative was appointed; Faith A. Moved by Katie Nolan seconded by N. Mazzolini.
- b) Bike Path and light concerns along Huffman Road. Gretchen will look into DOT's potential future plans for this area. Possibly coordinate with Grace Christian School, Huffman Elementary, South Anchorage High School, and DOT to make safety changes along Huffman up to Elmore.
- c) Allen Wardlaw- Principal at Service High School. Looking to introduce himself and discussed the possibility of having High School students attend the meetings for educational purposes.
- 15) Adjournment- Next Meeting on September 16, 2021 @7:00 pm.

Submitted by: Jennie Bostick, Secretary